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Chris Harvey

From: iris [iris@etc.org.tw]
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2006 12:31 AM
To: charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com
Cc: R00/劉尚昇
Subject: Fw:      Fw:      CAN TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD., FCC ID: IZIKT200, Assessment NO.: 

AN06T6352, Notice#1

Attachments: Exhibit-I-Auth_Letter_rev.pdf; Exhibit-D-ID_Label_rev.pdf; Exhibit-G-SCH_rev.pdf; Exhibit-C-
Test_Report_rev.pdf

Exhibit-I-Auth_Lett
er_rev.pdf ...

Exhibit-D-ID_Label_
rev.pdf (58...

Exhibit-G-SCH_rev.
pdf (219 KB)...

Exhibit-C-Test_Rep
ort_rev.pdf ...

Dear Chris,
Please refer to the following answer for your questions.
1.Please find the revised label as attachment.
2.Please find the updated authority letter for your reference.
3.Please find the updated schematics for your reference.
4.Please find the revised report as attachment.
5.Please refer to section 4.4.2 on the page 17 of test report for the radiated emission 
test data. The test result shows the compliance with the restricted band requirement. For 
bamd edge, please see page 31 for the radiated emission test data.

Best Regards,

Iris Lin

----- Original Message -----
From: "ssliou" <ssliou@etc.org.tw>

To: "R00/林慧君" <iris@etc.org.tw>
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2006 3:35 PM
Subject: Fw: CAN TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD., FCC ID: IZIKT200, Assessment NO.:
AN06T6352, Notice#1

>
> ----- Original Message ----- 
> From: <charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com>
> To: <ssliou@etc.org.tw>
> Cc: <charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com>; <claire.hoque@ccsemc.com>
> Sent: Tuesday, December 05, 2006 5:12 AM
> Subject: CAN TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD., FCC ID: IZIKT200, Assessment NO.:
> AN06T6352, Notice#1
>
>
> > Dear S.S. Liou,
> >
> > You are listed as the technical contact for the above referenced TCB
> application.  The following items must be addressed before the review can
be
> completed:
> >
> > 1. This device is a full size keyboard.  The label does not contain the
> required statements of FCC 15.19.  Please revise the FCC ID label to
include
> the required 2-part statement of FCC 15.19(a)(3).  This information is
> contained in the manual which is allowed to remain, but it must be
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contained
> on the device in accordance with FCC 15.19(a)(5).
> >
> > 2. Please provide a revised Letter of Authorization from CAN Technology
to
> Electronics Testing Center Taiwan that is dated with a date that is less
> than 1 year ago.  The submitted exhibit does not contain a date.
> >
> > 3. The Schematic exhibit submitted has a part called the URF RFM-5002A,
> which appears to be a module board with many components.  Please submit
the
> schematic diagram of this transmit module board.  Additionally, please
> provide the technical data sheet for this module.
> >
> > 4. The test report summary of this device indicates that the operating
> frequency is 2407 - 2469MHz.  However, the test data indicates that this
> device operates from 2405.376 to 2482.272 MHz.  Please update the exhibits
> in this application to consistently document the operating frequencies of
> this device.
> >
> > 5. The test report does not document compliance with the Restricted Band
> requirements and limits of FCC 15.205 & 15.209.  Please update the test
> report to address the requirements of the Restricted Band requirements of
> 15.205 & 15.209.
> >
> > The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
continue
> on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
> information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in
> application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note
> that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted.
> Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed
to
> the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.
> >
> > Best regards,
> >
> > Chris Harvey
> > Charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com
> >
>


